
Calcutta Docks



Brief History
• 1985- Memorandum from then County Attorney to Environmental Planner stating

people allowed to build docks on a first come first serve basis so long as they entered
into a hold harmless agreement with the County.

• 1991- Agenda item brought to Board to have the first license agreement adopted with
an annual fee of $100.

• 1998- Board passed Resolution 1998-58 delegating authority to the Community
Development Director to execute license agreements pertaining to the Calcutta
docks.

• 2022- Board passed Resolution 2022-040 to increase the annual fee from $100 to
$2,000 per year for any newly entered into license agreement and implemented a
one-time dock license transfer fee of $5,000. The Resolution further modified the
license agreement adding additional requirements that will be broken down further
in a future slide.

• 2024- Board instructed County Attorney’s Office to fix issues with the License
agreements, including maintenance.

• 2025- County Attorney’s Office is bringing back its findings and research for the
Board to make a recommendation on how they would like to proceed.



January 28, 2025 



January 10, 2020 

* Note there is no dock 5 in this image.*



February 17, 2007 

*Note docks 2, 4, and 5 are missing in this image.*



Property Appraiser 2005 



Are the current license agreements terminable? 
o Yes, they are. 

 Why? 

• Because they are in fact a terminable lease agreement and 
not a license agreement pursuant to case law based on their 
exclusivity.  

• Every license agreement regardless of when they were 
entered into provides and exclusive right to use the dock 
and surrounding land area to the exclusion of the public. 
(many even have no trespassing signs)



Florida Constitution Article 7, Section 10
• A county shall not give lend or use its taxing 

power or credit to aid any corporation, 
association, partnership or person. 
• Is this an issue and is it fixable?

• Yes, entering into a lease agreement that is 
allowed under Florida Statute Section 125.35 
so that the revenue brought in by the new lease 
agreement can serve as the public benefit as 
revenue has been deemed by case law to be a 
valid public benefit. 



How many docks are on the new 
license agreement from 2022? 

•4, they are dock numbers 1, 2, 6, and 
20. 

•What is the annual fee for those 
docks? 

•$2,000/year



How many docks are on the old 
license agreement? 

•14
•What is the annual fee for those 
docks? 

•$100/year



Are there docks currently not on a 
license agreement? 

• Yes, 2 docks currently do not have a license 
agreement with the County, they are number 
9 and number 16. 



Is there currently a fee for the 
waiting list? 

•No
•Who maintains the waiting list? 

•The County Attorney’s Office. 



Facts about all currently in place dock 
agreements:

• All the current license agreements state that the County has the right to make annual 
inspections. 

• All the current license agreements give 30 days to fix any deterioration or non-
conformities with the code. 

• All the current license agreements have height limits of 14 feet due to bulkhead. 

• All the current license agreements have language stating they terminate upon sale of the 
property and require execution of a new license agreement, therefor the agreements are 
NOT a transferrable right. 

• All contain language about new owner’s ability to enter into a similar license agreement 
with the County within 90-day of purchase of property that already has a license agreement 
with the County, and that should the 90-day period not be met then the dock and all 
improvements will become property of the County. 



Comparison of Proposed Changes
Changes Approved in 2022 Current Changes Proposed for Approval 

May 2022 Board voted to increase annual license 
fee to $2,000 per year for new license 
agreements and a one-time $5,000 dock license 
transfer fee. 

The fee for all dock lease agreements be the 
same, changing all dock annual lease amounts to 
$2,000 and waving the $5,000 one-time transfer 
fee as there will be no transfer in ownership this 
time around. 
Keeping $5,000 one-time transfer for when there 
is a transfer in ownership. 



Comparison of Proposed Changes
Changes Approved in 2022 Current Changes Proposed for Approval 

May 2022 Board voted to implement a new 
policy of docks reverting to County then that 
dock will go to the next person on the waiting 
list. 

The Board create a limited time lease agreement 
for all docks moving forward. 



Comparison of Proposed Changes
Changes Approved in 2022 Current Changes Proposed for Approval 

May 2022 Board voted to add the following 
requirements to the license agreement:

• Docks falling into disrepair not fixed within 
the allotted time shall be removed by County 
and the property leaned

• 3rd party inspection on a 5-year basis with 
report submitted to the County for review. 

• Termination of agreement for unpermitted 
work on the dock that would have required a 
permit. 

• Extended the annual inspections by the 
County include after storm events or in 
response to complaints submitted to the 
County by 3rd parties. 

• Clarifying that the annual inspections will 
occur by the Building Department

• Adding building department fee for annual 
inspection of $75.

• Adding review fee of $50 for Building 
Department review of 3rd party inspection 
reports. 

• Changing the repair timeframe to 60 days 
instead of the current 30 days when there is a 
violation/disrepair discovered.

• Setting a cap to one dock lease agreement per 
property owner. 



Comparison of Proposed Changes
Changes Approved in 2022 Current Changes Proposed for Approval 

• Prior approval required by the County for 
installation of electricity to a dock. (changed 
in new)

• Prior approval required by the County for 
installation of any water or irrigation service 
and connection to the dock. (changed in new)

• Created a maximum length of any boat to 24 
feet including engines. 

• Added provision in the license agreement 
requiring licensee to apply for a permit within 
60 days of entering into a license agreement 
to either repair or demolish and rebuild the 
dock. Then requires all work to be completed 
within 120 days from issuance of the permit. 

• Requiring Tenants to maintain dock post 
numbers denoting docks address in good 
orderly condition, failure to do so will allow 
the County to repair the sign and charge the 
Tenant for the cost. 

• Installation of electricity and water or 
irrigation service to the dock need to be 
permitted. (changed from prior approval)

• Setting an express term of the lease 
agreement. (5-7 years) with possible 
renewability.

• Terminating option of new owner of property 
to enter into a license agreement with the 
County.

• Placing all terminated lease agreements back 
on the list for the next person on the dock 
waiting list. 



Why suggest 5–7-year term? 



Are there Other Marinas Locally? 
• Yes, there are several. 



Loggerhead Marina Vero Beach

• 161 wet slips overall

• Up to 120 feet vessel length allowed

• Annual contract for a smaller slip 
for up to 30-foot vessel is priced at 
$880/month plus taxes and 
utilities. Totaling $10,560/year 
before taxes and utilities. 

• The tenants have access to the captain’s 
lounge 24 hours a day. There are men’s 
and women’s restrooms with showers 
available. There is a pool and a coin 
laundry available.



City of Vero Beach Municipal Marina

• Monthly rental would be $432/Month 
based on a 24-foot vessel. 

• Seasonal would be $408 a month based 
on a 24-foot vessel.  (there is a 6 month 
and 4 month minimum depending on the 
months) 



City of Vero Beach Municipal Marina

• Annual slip rental for a 24-foot 
vessel comes out to $360/month or 
$4,320/year. 



City of Vero Beach Municipal Marina

• The County does not currently have 
a waiting list fee. 

• The City charges $50/year for the 
name of the individual to be placed 
on the waiting list for annual 
dockage only, that amount is 
applied toward their annual dock fee 
only in the year they get the dock. 

• County does not currently have late 
fees or bad check fees associated 
with the docks. City does. 

• Both County and City have the dock 
lessee pay taxes. 



City of Vero Beach Municipal Marina

• County should consider adding 
proof of ownership when a dock is 
being leased out to a lessee. There is 
currently no method to prove that 
the boat at the dock is owned by the 
person who is on the license 
agreement. 

• County should consider requesting 
proof of insurance and recent 
photos for the vessel. 

• County already seeks to be added to 
an insurance policy as an additional 
insured, similarly to the City. 



Marinas are NOT the same 
as a small private boat slip! 



Dockshare! 



Dockshare



Dockshare



Dockshare



But those are all on the main river!



Moving forward: 
1. Does the Board want to move forward with terminating the old license agreements as 

they come due and offer the new lease agreement upon notice of termination of the old 
license agreement? 

2. Does the Board accept the new proposed lease agreement, or are there changes? What 
are they? 

3. Does the Board accept the proposed Resolution, or are there changes? 

4. When there is a breach of the agreement does the Board want to delegate the authority 
to terminate the dock lease agreements to a department head or would the Board like to 
keep that authority? 



Original Deed for Dock 1 property

*All deeds have been provided in Backup*







What it would 
have looked 
like prior to the 
road 
dedication to 
the County. 
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